
From: Cooke, Michelle
Sent: 8/28/2012 2:26:47 PM

Bottorff, Thomas E (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3)To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: did you want to talk today?

Sounds good. Hope we still have something to talk about. ©

Michelle

From: Bottorff, Thomas E [mailto:TEB3@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2012 12:36 PM 
To: Cooke, Michelle
Subject: RE: did you want to talk today?

Michelle,

I’m been in board prep meetings most of the morning. It’s about to start; I’ll call you 
when it’s over (between 3 and 4).

Tom

From: Cooke, Michelle fmailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.qov1
Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2012 11:25 AM
To: Bottorff, Thomas E
Subject: did you want to talk today?

Michelle Cooke

Director of Administrative Services

SB GT&S 0298354

mailto:TEB3@pge.com
mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.qov1


California Public Utilities Commission

415 703 2163

415 987 1184

mlc@cpuc.ca.gov

PG&ETs committed to protecting,our customers' privacy. , ... ,To learn more, prease visit http://www.pge~:com/about/eompany/privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0298355

mailto:mlc@cpuc.ca.gov
http://www.pge~:com/about/eompany/privacy/customer/

